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Memorandum

To: The City Commission for the City of Key West

From: Ron Ramsingh, Assistant City Attorney

Date: July 26, 2010

RE: Street Performer and Artisan Ordinance after send reading/ table

Dear Mr. Mayor and Commissioners:

I wanted to summarize the changes that have not yet been voted on by the Commission
during the second reading. If you recall, | was going through the changes that were
proposed but not voted on from the first reading when some discussion began and the item

was tabled. Here are the items that remain to be voted on:

Added language at first reading is underlined; deleted language is struek-through. Added
language at second reading is double underlined; deleted language is deuble-struckthrough

Sec. 6-2. Permit Required; Application; Appeal
(@) It shall be unlawful for any person to engage in any street performance or art vending
on public property in the Historic District within the area defined in 6-1 as the Artisan and
Performer Corridor without first obtaining a permit as required by this article.
(b) The city through its licensing division shall issue street performer permits (Permit "A")
and art vending permits (Permit "B") for use in the Histeric-Bistrict-area defined in 6-1 as

the Artisan and Performer Corridor.

(c)_(vii) Permittee shall furnish and maintain saeh public liability and property damage
insurance for the entire permit period providing coverage for all claims and damage to
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property or bodily injury, including death which may arise from street performances or art

vending on city right of way under this ordinance.

Sec. 6-3. Locations.
(a) The following locations in the Historic District shall not be used by street performers or
street artists permitted under this ordinance:

ix. The area defined in 6-1 as the Duval Street Cultural District

Sec. 6-4. Permit regulations; prohibitions.
(d) A performer erx¥erder may request donations of money or property at a performance.
Art vendors holding a Permit B shall present a valid State of Florida sales tax receipt at the
time of application Art vendors may offer for sale their own original art (or a reproduction
thereof so long as it is identified as a reproduction), provided that the display of the art is

contained in an area within the immediate reach of the art vendor.



